OiL CONSERVATION CoOMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 24, 1963

Cities Service 0il Co.
Box 97
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In checking our records we find that no reports have been filed
for your Everett No. 4 located in Unit M of Section 35, T-24-S,
R-36-E since Form C-103 indicating that the well was shut in
was approved in December of 1957.

As you know, the Commission requires that Form C-103 indicating
status and future plans for temporarily abandoned and shut in

wells be filed at six month intervals. We shall appreciate
your filing such a report at your very earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1



